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Please add agenda to website please

Kate Trivelpiece

Amenities and Recreation Manager
St. Johns Golf and Country Club
Sampson Creek CDD

Office 904.599.9093

From: Sarah Sweeting
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Kate Trivelpiece
Subject: Sampson Creek CDD - Agenda

Hi Kate,

Please see attached for posting.
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Sarah Sweeting
Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
(904) 940-5850 x 402
(904) 940-5899 Fax
ssweeting@gmsnf.com










Sampson Creek 




Community Development District



475 West Town Place




Suite 114





St. Augustine, Florida 32092




District Website:  www.stjohnsgcc.org


February 10, 2022

Board of Supervisors


Sampson Creek Community Development District


Dear Board Members:


The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 


Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:


I.
Roll Call



II.
Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below)


III.
Consideration of FPL Easement Request



IV.
Consideration of Resolution 2022-02, Instruction St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections Office to Conduct the General Election



V.
Ratification of Retention and Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP



VI.
Consideration of Proposal with St. Johns Stingrays Swim Team Regarding the Use of the District’s Aquatic Facilities



VII.
Staff Reports



A.

Attorney 


B.

Engineer 


C.

Manager 



D.

Amenities & Recreation Manager




1.
Proposal for Updated Contract with Central Security


E.

Operations Manager 




1.
Report




2.
Discussion of Amenity Center Landscape Project





3.
Discussion of CDD Sidewalk Repairs



VIII.
Supervisors’ Request 


IX.
Public Comments



X.
Approval of Consent Agenda



A.
Approval of Minutes of the January 20, 2022 Meeting 




B.
Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2022



C.
Check Register


XI.
Next Scheduled Meeting – March 17, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting Room


XII.
Adjournment


GMS

Governmental
Management Services

"






